
Minutes

Regular Meeting
Water Quality Task Force

May 31 2006

OPENING SESSION

A Regular Meeting of the Redondo Beach Water Quality Task Force was called to order at
6 05 p m by Councilmember Cagle in the Planning Conference Room 415 Diamond Street
Redondo Beach California

ROLL CALL

Members Present Councilmember Cagle
Ann Dalkey ResidentMarine Biologist
Mary Delehanty Resident
Sean Guthrie Marina Owner
Shane Michael Harbor Commission
Don Mueller Redondo Beach Boaters Association
Alex Bannerman Harbor Commission
Brent Scheiwe Sea Lab

Tony Cordi Harbor Drive Restaurant

Members Absent Mayor Gin

Mary Simun Redondo Beach Unified School District
Ann Garten Chamber of Commerce
Rafael Fernandez Boaters Advisory Panel
Dick Acker Rocky Point King Harbor
Trevor Christianson Youth Commission

Officials Present Mike Shay Civil Engineer
Steve Huang City Engineer Chief Building Official
Diane Cleary Minutes Secretary

CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion by Member Michael seconded by Member Guthrie to approve the following Consent
Calendar Item

3 APPROVED AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING for the Water Quality Task Force regular
meeting of May 31 2006

4 APPROVED THE FOLLOWING MINUTES Regular Meeting of the Water Quality Task
Force April 26 2006

Motion carried unanimously

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE

MAY 31 2006

PAGE NO 1



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ON NON AGENDA ITEMS

None

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION PRIOR TO ACTION

5 CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE PROGRESS
REPORTS AND UPDATES FROM THE FOLLOWING SUBCOMMITTEES WITH
FURTHER DIRECTION FROM THE TASK FORCE

Councilmember Cagle suggested submitting all information in its raw format to the City
Council at the second meeting in July as a receive and file item with each Subcommittee

presenting their particular item which could be referred to staff for voting format
preparation

a Subcommittee 9a
Goal Provide recommendations to the City Council for action for solving current
immediate problems found in the Harbor and waterfront area

Motion by Member Guthrie seconded by Member Delehanty to receive and file
information presented by Subcommittee 9a Motion carried unanimously

The following recommendations were reviewed

Street sweeping Member Bannerman reviewed the recommendation tp
revert to sweeping all City streets and increasing the citywide sweeping
frequency two months prior to the annual wet season

Best Management Practices Member Guthrie reviewed recommendations
to include businesses apartment buildings and condos to clean parking and
trash areas on a regular basis and to address pesticide use and sprinkler
system overwatering
Hazardous waste drop Member Bannerman reviewed the recommendation
to expand the current hazardous waste drop off program to boat owners and
to include a drop off in the harbor area

Parking lot debris catchers Member Bannerman reviewed the
recommendation to install debris catchers to surround the harbor area

Harbor Trash Skimmers Member Mueller reviewed recommendations to
include installing automated trash skimmers in the corners of the marina
Oil spill clean up Member Bannerman reviewed the recommendation to
purchase a water snake to soak up oil on water in the harbor

Bob Mistro indicated that oil booms are made out of duck feathers

Laws and Regulations Member Guthrie stated recommendations include
identify all existing federal state county and local laws regulations and
educational materials programs and inform the public

In response to Member Delehanty Civil Engineer Shay stated the City
does not issue tickets for code violations

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE
MAY 31 2006

PAGE NO 2



Councilmember Cagle advised Code violations should be referred to

Code Enforcement followed with a letter to the City Attorney He noted

City Council consensus is not to issue code violation tickets

Member Guthrie stated another concern would be the City getting fined

Member Delehanty suggested tracking violations and reoccurrences

Civil Engineer Shay advised there is currently an ICID Program on the
GIS System which tracks every violation

Trash Bins Leaks and Trash Truck Leaks Bill Brogen suggested adding
signage on bins trash compounds and trucks

Member Bannerman suggested adding a phone number to the back of
trucks and trash bins to report leaking

Watershed Management Program Member Guthrie reviewed suggestions
for reducing urban runoff water pollution

Member Bannerman suggested establishing a Watershed Management
Program in the City

Civil Engineer Shay stated the City currently has a Management Program
and noted Santa Monica does more than Redondo Beach

Member Delehanty stated Santa Monica has given permission for
Redondo Beach to use their information

Member Bannerman felt the Watershed Management Program is for

public education

Civil Engineer Shay stated the City currently does not have an intense

public education program

Member Dalkey stated the Water Quality Task Force would like to see a

comprehensive program

Pet waste Member Bannerman recommended installing doggie polls
throughout the City

Bob Mistro suggested a fine be given to those walking dogs without a

leash bag

Sprinkler standards Member Bannerman recommended developing a

Certification Program to recognize those modifying the system to meet smart

irrigation standards and mandate standards for new construction as a future

step

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE
MAY 31 2006

PAGE NO 3



Marina Aeration Member Mueller suggested a presentation from a Santa
Cruz representative

Civil Engineer Shay stated the system vendor has already met with a

Santa Cruz representative and recommendations include placing several

systems throughout the basins

In response to Member Dalkey Civil Engineer Shay stated the systems
would be mounted on the docks

In response to Member Dalkey Member Mueller stated a thermocline
refers to more than 10 15 feet and the average in the harbor is 15 feet

Member Dalkey stated that Burt Jones advised if the water gets very
stratified the layers function differently and do not mix If the surface is
stirred up enough energy may not get through the thermocline to affect
the bottom It was suggested using a system from the bottom to get
oxygen where it s needed

Member Scheiwe suggested a pilot and felt noise could be an issue

Member Bannerman noted bubbles were attracting fish and Ventura was

able to attract fish with dingy motors

Civil Engineer Shay stated the red tide is toxic to the fish but doesn t kill
them however they eventually die due to lack of oxygen He stated

mixing would be important to create a non toxic area

Member Dalkey suggested checking the California Water Environmental
Association website

Hot Line Member Bannerman stated they are recommending a Water

Quality Hotline for citizens to report concerns

Ongoing Water Quality Task Force Member Bannerman stated they are

recommending the Task Force continue as a subcommittee of either the
Harbor Commission or Public Works Commission

Member Bannerman included the preliminary recommendations submitted with

responses in italics

Joel Hanson referred to Items 7 and 14 and asked if a report would be passed
onto the EPA Member Bannerman stated it would be important to continue the
Task Force to allow for regular reporting and followup along with education and

phone numbers

Rachel Fein stated she had to go through a number of channels to report trash
issues

Member Delehanty noted a boat owner had difficulty reporting an oil spill issue

Member Bannerman felt the City should be more environmentally conscious

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE

MAY 31 2006
PAGE NO 4



Councilmember Cagle recommended following through with additional testing
south of the Pier

In response to Rachel Fein Civil Engineer Shay stated trash is picked up off the
beach everyday and believed Staff cleans the area immediately after the
weekend

Member Bannerman stated the F rating from Heal the Bay is a bacteria issue at

the one point that consistently gets a bad rating

Member Dalkey noted higher counts in November and December with large tidal
fluctuations and that bacterial levels measured at the Harbor Master s dock are

considerably lower

Councilmember Cagle suggested conducting bacterial source lattice and sand

testing

Member Bannerman suggested added a testing bullet to the recommendations

Councilmember Cagle suggested adding a CDS unit with a low flow diversion at

the Seaside Lagoon drain with low flow diversion at all county lines

Member Bannerman suggested that source testing should be the first step

Motion by Member Guthrie seconded by Member Bannerman to receive and file
an article on compostable disposables Motion carried unanimously

Motion by Member Bannerman seconded by Member Mueller to receive and file
the Sub Committee 9A recommendations and add to the packet to be forwarded
to City Council to include the addition of testing and CDS devices added to the
lines Motion carried unanimously

b Subcommittee 9b
Goal provide recommendations to the City Council for a long term clean Harbor
and waterfront plan

Member Dalkey indicated there is nothing further to add at this time

c Subcommittee 9c
Goal Provide recommendations to the City Council for community outreach

publiC education program

Member Delehanty reviewed their recommendations for further outreach larger
community audiovisual advertising at the Sea Lab other general public
outreach ideas and boaters

Member Bannerman believed that the City should create a centralized point or

contact person for the public

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE
MAY 31 2006
PAGE NO 5



City Engineer Huang noted that the City does not have an inspector as required
by NPDS

Civil Engineer Shay pointed out that Santa Monica has a special fee for funding
staff members inspectors etc

Member Bannerman suggested that one or two people access program funding

Joel Hanson suggested consultants rather than city staff to partner develop an

MOU

Member Bannerman noted there is space available and empty buildings on the
Pier

Member Guthrie felt enforcement would have to be at the City level whereas

outreach could be partnering with other cities

Civil Engineer Shay stated the City currently has an MOA between other cities
the county and Caltrans and the county has an educational outreach program
doing advertising etc

Member Bannerman suggested developing a watershed log

Civil Engineer Shay noted a recent workshop setting criteria for operating a good
restaurant information about operating a restaurant and information about storm
water quality

Member Delehanty stated businesses would like to see recognition for being
environmentally friendly

Motion by Member Delehanty seconded by Member Michael to receive and file
Sub Committee 9c recommendations and to add them to the packet for

submittal to the City Council to include strengthening the partnership with the
Sea Lab to include providing information on display and to develop a watershed

logo Motion carried unanimously

Motion by Member Bannerman seconded by Member Mueller to continue the

meeting past 8 p m Motion carried unanimously

d Subcommittee 9d
Goal Identify funding opportunities

Nothing reported

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING

WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE
MAY 31 2006
PAGE NO 6



e Subcommittee ge
Goal Provide recommendations to the City Council for establishing a long term

Harbor volunteer program with procedures for dealing with emergency issues
such as red tide

Member Mueller reviewed their recommendations including forming an

emergency harbor volunteer program to clean up fish kills due to red tide They
now have a storage area on Port Royal and will be ready for future fish kills He
stated concern with liability for the RBBA recommending the addition of event
insurance

Graham Grice suggested a resolution to be covered under the Workers

Compensation and add the RBBA or other organizations under the City s policy
and listing all volunteers to be covered He noted most cities designate
volunteers under the Workers Compensation policy but there are limitations

Councilmember Cagle suggested typing up an explanation and include it at the
next meeting with more detail

Bill Parker Treasurer of the RBBA stated event coverage runs between 400 to
500 depending on the length of time needed and suggested a policy be in

effect when going into the clean up

Member Mueller believed the risk for injuries would be low

Joel Hanson questioned if silent volunteers would be covered

Mr Grice indicated that organizations could either buy a policy or the City could
cover them and the City self insures to a certain level first

Member Guthrie pointed out that the City would have to recognize its alternatives
if volunteers were not covered

Member Mueller suggested the volunteers do the initial setup with the City
initiating the cleanup thereafter

In response to Civil Engineer Shay Mr Grice stated the City would keep the sign
up sheets of volunteers

It was determined that further detailed insurance information will come back at
the next meeting

Councilmember Cagle presented the Water Quality Task Force Summary Report
and the following corrections were recognized Under 1 3 bullet 2 should read

Redondo Beach Boat Owners
Association

and bullet 7 to replace
Trish Murakawa with Shane Michael

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE
MAY 31 2006

PAGE NO 7



ADJOURNMENT 8 24 P M

There being no further business to come before the Water Quality Task Force motion by
Member Michael seconded by Member Mueller to adjourn the meeting at 8 24 p m to a regular
meeting to be held at 6 00 p m on Wednesday June 28 2006 in the Library Conference
Room 303 N Pacific Coast Hwy Redondo Beach California

Respectfully Submitted

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
WATER QUALITY TASK FORCE

MAY 31 2006

PAGE NO 8


